

Indiana University Kokomo
Student Psychology Club Constitution

Article I

Section I: Club Name

This organization shall be known as "the Indiana University Kokomo Psychology Club."

Section II: Purpose

1. To give students a chance to be exposed to and become familiar with aspects of the discipline of psychology.
2. To provide students an opportunity to association with others of similar interests.
3. To promote interest in psychology.
4. To give students information about graduate programs.
5. To give students an advantage when applying to graduate programs.

Article II

Section I: Membership

Any student enrolled at Indiana University Kokomo is eligible for membership upon payment of tuition fees. Membership applies to those individuals who:

1. Attend of half of the meetings and/or psychology club sponsored events throughout the course of the academic year, or exhibit an active intereste in club activities.

Article III

Section I: Council of Coordinators

The council of coordinators shall consist of two (2) student members and one (1) faculty advisor. The two (2) student members shall be designated as:

1. President
2. Secretary/Treasurer

Section II: Term

The term of a council member shall be for one (1) year beginning with the date of election and ending one year from that date. Council members may serve two terms.

Section III: Council Election

Council members shall be elected by popular election and can only be removed by a quorum of council members in conjunction with the faculty advisor.

Section IV: Advisor

The faculty advisor to the Psychology Club shall be Dr. Angela Becker.

Section V: Powers

Legal title to and all funds and property of the Psychology Club shall belong to the trustees of the Psychology Club. The council of coordinators shall have power to make appropriations from said funds, and all funds entrusted to the Psychology Club for activities and needs. The council is hereby enabled to create and administer such bylaws and house rules as needed to govern the activities, guests, visitors, and organization during the club's functions.

Section VI: Meetings

Council members shall meet at least twice a month over the course of their terms and at such times as deemed necessary. The Indiana University Psychology Club shall meet at least once a month over the academic year or whenever necessary.

Section VII: Quorum

A total of two (2) active members of the council shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section VIII: Voting Power

The voting power shall lie in the council of coordinators, representing the interest of the organization, with each member having one vote. The faculty advisor shall be allowed to deliberate with the council and is granted veto power over any inappropriate requests; but is given no voice.

Article IV

Section I: Removal of Coordinators

Council members may be removed for non-performance of duties by a quorum of the council members in conjunction with the faculty advisor.

Section II: Filling Vacancies

In the event of a vacancy during a term:

1. If the vacancy is the President, then a re-election of officers will be filled by a membership majority vote.
2. If any other vacancy: an election will be held and the position will be filled by a membership majority vote.

Section III: Changing the Constitution

A quorum of council of coordinators in addition to a majority of votes shall be able to change the constitution; subject to a veto by the faculty advisor.

Section IV: Qualifications

President: Must have been a psychology club member for at least one year.